

Justin Perrott
Associate Director, Environmental Management
Transport for NSW
7 Harvest Street
Macquarie Park NSW 2113

30/08/2021

Dear Mr Perrott

**Redfern Station Upgrade – Heritage Interpretation Plan (SSI-10041)
Request for Time Extension**

I refer to your letter dated 6 August 2021 requesting an extension of time in accordance with Condition A8 of SSI 10041 for the submission of the Heritage Interpretation Plan (HIP) required under Condition D7.

I note that:

- limitations around in-person consultation during the development of the HIP have required that earlier Aboriginal consultation be relied on
- Transport for NSW is in the process of verifying the outcomes of this earlier consultation and that this verification process has delayed the development of the HIP, and
- additional consultation with community groups in the development of the HIP will be undertaken.

I also note that Heritage NSW has been engaged and supports the request for an extension of time to complete the HIP.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the extension of time request for the submission of the Heritage Interpretation Plan until 31 March 2022 in accordance with Condition A8.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Grant Brown at grant.brown@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Matthew Todd-Jones
Acting Director
Infrastructure Management

As nominee of the Secretary